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Addendum #5
City of Douglasville 
Request for Proposals
Resurfacing Project (LMIG)
RFB 2020- 001(Resurfacing Project 2016 LMIG and 2017 LMIG Wrap -up)
	
Upon checking your website for Addendums, I noticed the attached update for City Operations concerning COVID-19.

Can you tell me how this will affect the Bid Deadline scheduled for March 30, 2020 at 10:00 AM, please?
The City of Douglasville is requesting competitive sealed bids for a paving project described as 2016 LMIG and 2017 LMIG Wrap-up Resurfacing Project consisting of 0.85 miles of plant mix resurfacing. Bid submission deadline is March 30, 2020 by 10:00 am. 
Bids will be opened at 10:10 am at 6695 Church Street Douglasville, Ga. 30134 in Douglasville City Hall. 
Sealed bids must be submitted on paper to ATTN: Sue Raajan, 6695 Church Street, Douglasville GA 30134.
· Does the Bid Date remain the same? Yes
· Are you still planning to have a Bid Opening? Yes, it will be held on O’Neal plaza
· Are you going to immediately post the Apparent Bid Results on your website? Our goal is to have it posted by 5:00 pm that day.
· Are you planning to issue Addendum #4 that will address these questions? Yes
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